
 

 

 

Peralta Community College District 

501 5
th
 Avenue    Oakland, California 94606 

Phone (510) 466-7225 Fax (510) 587-7873 

Purchasing Department 
 

February 10, 2015 
ADDENDUM No. 3 

 

Re:  RFP NO., 14-15/27 District-Wide Student Health Services Provider 

 

 

The following questions were submitted by the deadline and are answered in this addendum: 

 

1.  Please specify the number of hours Peralta is seeking at each site, including medical, mental 

health, behavioral health services and health education (does it very site?)  

 

 Answer:  The District provides the number of hours for each specified service (as noted 

 above) shall be limited between 15-20 hours.  

 

2.  Is there a specific expectation around health education services?  (hours, units of service, 

staffing) 

 

 Answer:  The District provides that each patient visit have a health education 

 component unless it is a “counter visit” (i.e. student comes in for feminine products 

 only).  The District requires a health provider that can simply be a nurse sometimes 

 and dispense these supplies without creating a chart. 

 

3.  Please clarity; is it necessary to apply to serve all campuses even if an agency seeks to serve 

only a subset of these? 

 

 Answer:  The District provides that in accordance to the RFP requirements the 

 Proposer shall submit a response indicative of all four (4) campuses.  Proposers who 

 fail to respond to the RFP criteria and objectives, proposals shall be rejected. 

 

4.  Please address the need for licensing of sites providing clinical services for more than 20 

hours per week. 

 

 Answer:  The District will not provide more than 20 hours at any site. 

 

 

 

 



 

 

5.  Please clarify what is needed in terms of “client recommendations” (#3 of Submittal Format).  

Are you seeking recommendations from partner agencies?  What is meant by “written 

recommendation”?  (are you seeking 3 letters of recommendation with the proposal?  If so, do 

they count towards the page limit?  Or are you seeking contact information for 3 references. 

 

Answer:  Yes.  The District provides that the District is seeking written 

recommendations from client agencies in which your organization has performed these 

types of services.  However, these recommendations are not inclusive towards the 

proposal mandatory page limit.  

 

Additionally, proposers are required to provide at least additional references for 

contact information. 

 

 

 

 

“There are no other changes to RFP 14-15/27” 

 

 


